ISHAG BASHER



ishagbasher578@gmail.com

00971565987088

CONTACT

VAE /Abudhabi almanhel

_

SKILLS

♦ Specimen Handling and preparation•

◇Working with Technological Equipment and Machinery. Using Specialized Instrumentation and Equipment(Susmex 3 part and Five-part hematology.and Cobas_e411 and mindray BS 240 for clinical chemistry Test).

○performed urinalysis and Siemens analysis and other reten test•

Computer skils Microsoft Office(word, excel, PowerPoint) Full training in LDM system for verification of results

Communication skills and listening to others and cooperation teamwork

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

●American Heart Association Basic life Support BLS ecard code:_225603990611 11/03/2022 ● global health Elearing center 1√Antimicrobial resistance part 1 in 5 /2020. 2√ hormonal method of contraception

LANGUAGES ...

,writing and talking

Arabic language Level:- native language English language Level:- fluent Reading

REFERENCE

- "Nile University" Info@nileuniversity-edu.com 00249157905297

DR. MALik Aboelhassan - "Jaafar ibnauf paediatric tetratiary hospital/sudan" General manager Info@ibnaufhospital.com

00249183761776

Ciera - "Menalabs group "

HR hr@menalabs.com 043883660

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 14/05/1994
Marital Status : Married
Gender : Male

OBJECTIVE

I seek challenging opportunities where I can fully use my skills for the success of the organization.

EDUCATION

Nile University/college of medical laboratory sciences

2018

Bachelor degree in Medical laboratory sciences good/ GBA 3.0

EXPERIENCE

Jaafar ibnauf paediatric tetratiary hospital /sudan

6/03/2018 - 1/1/2021

Medical laboratory technologist

Working as a medical laboratory technologist at all departments of lab and blood bank [hematology, clinical chemistry. Microbiology and serology)

Menalabs group

05/04/2021 - 10/12/2022

Medical laboratory technologist

Working at menalabs group in United Arab Emirates/Abudhabi as medical laboratory technologist att department of lab spicialy at molecular biology full practice in extraction and amplification for covid19 RNA virus

LICENCE

National council for medical and health professional/sudan

Licence as a Medical laboratory technologist Number:-04180074

14/03/2019 To 14/03/2022

Dubai Health Authority Licence

Licence to as Medical laboratory technologist

Number:-**7942197500-1** 04/05/2021 Till 04/05/2022

Department of health/ABU Dhabi

Licence as ,Medical laboratory technologist

Number:- GT27282

03/10/2021 To 03/10/2023